ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE HEALTH, EDUCATI ON AND SCCI AL SERVI CES
STANDI NG COW TTEE
April 5, 2001
3:02 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Fred Dyson, Chair
Representative Peggy WIlson, Vice Chair
Representati ve John Coghill
Representative Gary Stevens
Representative Vic Kohring

Representati ve Sharon Ci ssna

Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 219

"An  Act relating to nental health treatnent facilities;
repealing the termnation date of the nental health treatnent
assi stance program and providing for an effective date.”

- MOVED HB 219 OQUT OF COW TTEE

CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 133(HES) am
"An Act relating to a two-year transition for inplenentation of

the public hi gh  school conpetency examnation and to
establishing a secondary student conpetency exam nation as a
high school graduation requirenent; and providing for an

effective date."

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS ACTI ON
BILL: HB 219

SHORT TI TLE: REPEAL SUNSET OF MENTAL HEALTH ASSI STANCE
SPONSCR( S) : REPRESENTATI VE( S) FATE

Jrn-Date Jrn- Page Action
03/ 28/ 01 0758 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -1- April 5, 2001



03/ 28/ 01
04/ 05/ 01

0758

BILL: SB 133

(H
(H

HES, FIN
HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

SHORT TI TLE: SB 133- PUBLI C SCHOCOL COMPETENCY EXAM
HEALTH, EDUCATI ON & SOCI AL SERVI CES

SPONSOR( S) :

Jrn-Dat e
03/ 09/ 01

03/ 09/ 01
03/09/01

03/10/01
03/10/01
03/10/01
03/12/01
03/12/01
03/12/01
03/ 14/ 01
03/ 14/ 01

03/ 16/ 01
03/16/01

03/ 20/ 01
03/ 20/ 01

03/ 20/ 01
03/ 26/ 01

03/ 26/ 01

03/ 27/ 01
03/ 27/ 01

03/ 27/ 01
03/ 27/ 01
03/ 28/ 01
03/ 28/ 01
03/ 28/ 01
03/ 28/ 01
03/ 28/ 01

03/ 28/ 01

HOUSE HES COW TTEE

Jr n- Page
0598

0598
0600

0732
0732

0732

0819
0819

0819
0819
0838
0840
0840
0840
0841

0841

(S)

(S)
(S)

(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)

(S)
(S)

(S)
(S)

(S)
(S

(S)

(S)
(S)

(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)

(S)

Action
READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS
HES, FIN
HES WAl VED PUB HEARI NG
NOTI CE, RULE 23
HES AT 10: 30 AM BUTROVI CH 205
Heard & Hel d
M NUTE( HES)
HES AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
Heard & Hel d
M NUTE( HES)
HES AT 1: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
Heard & Hel d
M NUTE( HES)
HES AT 0: 00 PM BELTZ 211
Moved CS(HES) Qut of
Comm ttee
M NUTE( HES)
HES RPT CS 5DP NEW Tl TLE
DP: GREEN, LEMAN, W LKEN,
WARD, DAVI S
FN1: ( EED)
FIN AT 6: 00 PM SENATE FI NANCE
532
Moved CS(HES) Qut of
Commttee
M NUTE( FI N)
FIN RPT CS(HES) 6DP 1NR
DP: DONLEY, KELLY, HOFFNAN
LEMVAN
GREEN, OLSON; NR. W LKEN
FN1: ( EED)
RULES TO CALENDAR 3/28/01
READ THE SECOND TI ME
HES CS ADOPTED UNAN CONSENT
AM NO 1 ADOPTED UNAN CONSENT
ADVANCED TO THI RD READI NG
UNAN CONSENT
READ THE THI RD Tl ME CSSB

April 5, 2001



133(HES) AM

03/ 28/ 01 0841 (S) PASSED Y19 N E1

03/ 28/ 01 0841 (S) EFFECTI VE DATE(S) SAME AS
PASSAGE

03/ 28/ 01 0844 (S) TRANSM TTED TO (H)

03/ 28/ 01 0844 (S) VERSI ON: CSSB 133( HES) AM

03/ 28/ 01 (S RLS AT 10: 45 AM FAHRENKAMP
203

03/ 29/ 01 0767 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

03/ 29/ 01 0767 (H EDU, HES, FIN

04/ 02/ 01 (H) EDU AT 8: 00 AM HOUSE FI NANCE
519

04/ 02/ 01 (H Heard & Held

04/ 02/ 01 (H) HES AT 8: 00 AM HOUSE FI NANCE
519

04/ 02/ 01 (H Joint with EDU
M NUTE( EDU)
M NUTE( HES)

04/ 04/ 01 (H EDU AT 8: 00 AM HOUSE FI NANCE
519

04/ 04/ 01 (H Moved HCS CSSB 133( EDU) Qut
of Committee

04/ 04/ 01 (H HES AT 8: 00 AM HOUSE FI NANCE
519

04/ 04/ 01 (H) Joint with EDU --
Meeting continued from4/2/01
M NUTE( EDU)
M NUTE( HES)

04/ 05/ 01 0858 (H EDU RPT HCS(EDU) NT 2DP 1DNP
INR 2AM

04/ 05/ 01 0858 (H TI TLE CHANGE PENDI NG HCR 14

04/ 05/ 01 0859 (H DP: PORTER, BUNDE; DNP:
W LSON,

04/ 05/ 01 0859 (H NR: STEVENS; AM GUESS, JOULE

04/ 05/ 01 0859 (H FN1: (EED)

04/ 05/ 01 0859 (H) REFERRED TO HES

04/ 05/ 01 (H HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE HUGH FATE

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Building, Room 416

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified as sponsor of HB 219.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 3- April 5, 2001



ELMER LI NDSTROM Speci al Assi st ant

O fice of the Conm ssi oner

Department of Health & Social Services
PO Box 110601

Juneau, Al aska 99811

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 219.

KARL SANFORD

384 Snowy OwM Lane

Fai r banks, Al aska 99712

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 219.

BRUCE JOHNSQN, Deputy Conmi ssioner of Education
O fice of the Conm ssioner

Depart ment of Education and Early Devel opnment

801 West 10th Street

Juneau, Al aska 99501

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed question on SB 133.

REPRESENTATI VE GRETCHEN GUESS

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Building, Room 112

Juneau, Al aska 99801

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 133.

KAREN McCARTHY, Staff

to Representative Con Bunde

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Building, Room 501

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified as conmttee aide for the House
Special Commttee on Education on HCS CSSB 133( EDU).

HANS NEI DI G St aff

to Senator Lyda G een

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Building, Room 125

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of Senator Lyda G een
chair of the Senate Health, Education and Social Services
St andi ng Conmi ttee, sponsor of SB 133.

REPRESENTATI VE CON BUNDE
Al aska State Legislature
Capi tol Building, Room 501
Juneau, Al aska 99801

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -4- April 5, 2001



POSI TI ON STATEMENT: As the chair of the House Speci al

on Education, testified on HCS CSSB 133( EDU) .

ED McLAI'N, Assistant Superintendent

Kenai Peni nsul a Borough School District
148 North Bi nkl ey

Sol dot na, Al aska 99669

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 133.

GREG MALONEY, Director

Speci al Educati on

Depart ment of Education and Early Devel opnment
801 West 10th Street

Juneau, Al aska 99501

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed question on SB 133.

AMY HEADRI CK, Attorney

Disability Law Center

3330 Arctic Boul evard

Anchor age, Al aska 99503

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 133.

JANEL WRI GHT, Legal Director

Disability Law Center

3330 Arctic Boul evard

Anchor age, Al aska 99503

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 133.

PHI LI P REEVES, Assistant Attorney GCeneral
Human Servi ces Section

Civil Division (Juneau)

Departnent of Law

PO Box 110300

Juneau, Al aska 99811

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 133.

TI M VEI SS

Parents, Inc.

4743 East Northern Lights Boul evard
Anchor age Al aska 99508

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 133.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 01-41, SIDE A
Number 0001

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 5-

Apri |

Committee

5, 2001



CHAIR FRED DYSON called the House Health, Education and Soci al
Services Standing Commttee neeting to order at 3:02 p.m
Menbers present at the call to order were Representatives Dyson
Coghill, Stevens, Kohring, and G ssna. Representatives WI son
and Joule joined the neeting as it was in progress.

HB 219- REPEAL SUNSET OF MENTAL HEALTH ASSI STANCE

CHAI R DYSON announced that the first order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 219, "An Act relating to nental health treatnent
facilities; repealing the termnation date of the nmental health
treatnment assistance program and providing for an effective
date."

Number 0064

REPRESENTATI VE HUGH FATE cane forth as sponsor of HB 219. He
stated that [HB 219] was requested by Senator Kelly, who is
offering a conpanion bill [SB 154]. He explained that Section 1
of the bill repeals the sunset provisions in Sections 2, 4, 6,
and 9 of chapter 87 of SLA 1999. Those current sections that
woul d be renoved would cover: the clarification of liability
for expenses of placenent in a treatnent facility; the
clarification of the definition of "designated treatnent
facility"; and the definition of the eligibility and procedures
of the DET (Designated Evaluation and Treatnent program
including the applicability, eligibility for assi st ance,
application for assistance, decision on eligibility, eligible
services rates, paynent, appeal, regulations, and definitions.
And, he said, it renoves an effective date of sunset, July 1,
2001.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE read to the committee:

Those individuals who are working for people who have
no insurance nor do they have any Medicaid coverage
would still be afforded hospitalization if they neet
certain eligibility requirenents.

He stated that these are people who are in a nental crisis. He
added that it further goes on to describe how these patients
would have to be renmoved if the sunset provision is not
repeal ed. They would then be noved to APl (the Alaska
Psychiatric |Institute), which is already crowled and would
entail novenent costs.

Number 0322

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 6- April 5, 2001



ELMER LI NDSTROM Special Assistant, Ofice of the Comm ssioner,
Department of Health & Social Services (DHSS), cane forth and
stated that this allows the DET program to continue beyond July

1 in its current configuration. He remarked that it is far
better, therapeutically, for people to remain in their hone
communities and receive these services. He explained that the

attached fiscal note shows the entire cost for the DET program
in fiscal year 2002 is $2.6 mllion. Those funds are included
in both the House and the Senate versions of the fiscal year
2002 operating budget. 1In the mddle of the formthere is a box
[that is checked, which notes] that this bill is included in the
governor's budget, as it was and is in the House and Senate
budgets. He clarified that it is actually a zero fiscal note in
the sense that [DHSS] is not |ooking for additional funds.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL asked what the source of the funding is.

MR.  LINDSTROM answered that there are a variety of funding
sour ces. He stated that two years ago, when Senator Kelly
introduced a bill that nodified the program one of the primary
funding sources was a federal grant [DHSS] received courtesy of
the delegation, which is not a continuous source of funds. He
said he believes the sunset was put on the bill recognizing that
those funds would not continue. He added that [DHSS] has been
able to construct a nechani sm using other non-general funds to

pick up the slack from that |ost federal grant. This invol ves
the disproportionate share paynents through the Medicaid program
and a non-general fund source. He stated that while there is

about $1.1 million in general funds, the fiscal year 2002 budget
was only a $200, 000 increase in general fund and [ DHSS] has been
able to pick up the rest of the cost with the other non-genera
funds.

KARL SANFORD testified via teleconference. He stated, on behalf
of the hospital in Fairbanks, that he was in support of HB 219.

Nunmber 0616

REPRESENTATIVE COGHI LL nmade a notion to nove HB 219 from
commttee with individual recomendations and attached fiscal
not es. There being no objection, HB 219 noved from the House
Heal t h, Education and Social Services Standing Commttee.

SB 133- PUBLI C SCHOOL COVPETENCY EXAM

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -7- April 5, 2001



[ Contains discussion relating to HB 94; part of proposed CSHB
94, Version J, had been incorporated into HCS CSSB 113( EDU). ]

Nunmber 0668

CHAI R DYSON announced that the final order of business would be
CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 133(HES) am "An Act relating to a two-
year transition for inplenentation of the public high school
conpetency exam nation and to establishing a secondary student
conpetency exam nation as a high school graduation requirenent;
and providing for an effective date.”" [Before the commttee was
HCS CSSB 133(EDU). ]

Number 0735

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL nade a notion to adopt Anendnent 1, which
read [original punctuation included]:

1. Page 4, Section 4, line 15
Del ete "January" and insert "February" to read

"Sec. 14.03.078. Report. The departnment shall
provide to the legislature by February 15 of each year
an annual report regarding the progress of each school
and school district toward high academ c performnce
by all students...”

2. Page 7, Section 9, line 11
Del ete "January" and insert "February"
CHAI R DYSON asked Bruce Johnson if the [Departnent of Education

and Early Developnent] has a problem wth [the proposed
anmendnent] .

BRUCE JOHNSON, Deputy Commi ssioner of Education, Ofice of the
Comm ssioner, Departnment of Education and Early Devel opnent
(EED), answered no.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked if this neans that this legislation
will not be dealing with [the reports].

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL responded that the reports will be back
February 15 instead of January 15.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 8- April 5, 2001



Nunmber 0880

CHAI R DYSON announced that there being no objection, Amendnment 1
was adopt ed. He stated that he would like to deal w th another
i nconsi stency, referring to paragraph 5 on page 6 and Section 9
on page 7.

Nunber 0933
REPRESENTATI VE JOULE nmade a notion to adopt Anmendnent 2, which

read:
Page 7, line 12-14

Del et e

Representative Joule stated that this would take out
contradictory | anguage.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL obj ect ed.

REPRESENTATI VE GRETCHEN GUESS, Al aska State Legislature, stated
that report |anguage was included on page 7, |ines 22-27, when
the House Special Commttee on Education passed its Amendnent 6,
which is consistent with the Senate version. She remarked that,
afterward, it didn't seem correct to have two reports back from
the EED. She noted that the House Special Comrittee on
Education had discussed deleting this on page 7, line 12-14;
however, they forgot to delete it.

REPRESENTATIVE COCGHILL said he is in favor of the section's
bei ng deleted and suggested, in Section 5 that is being added,
to propose regul ations rather than adopt regul ations. He added
that he wants to nmke sure that [the regulations] are conm ng
back to this legislative body before they are inplenented. He
w t hdrew hi s objection.

CHAIR DYSON asked, if this anmendnent passes, whether the
par agr aphs woul d be renunber ed.

REPRESENTATI VE GUESS replied yes.

Nunber 1136

CHAI R DYSON stated that he thinks Representative Coghill could
acconplish his desires by adding a new sentence on page 6, |ine
15, that says "the regulations inplenenting the waiver wll be

presented to the |l egislature date X, 2002."

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 9- April 5, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE GUESS responded that she thinks it mght be
cleaner if Representative Coghill were to edit page 7,

27.

i nes 22-

CHAIR DYSON asked [whether there would be any |egal

inplications] if the wrds "for |legislative

inserted after the word "report”™ on page 7, |line 23.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL responded that he thinks that

understood [wi thout the added | anguage].
Nunber 1242

CHAI R DYSON announced that there being no
Amendnent 2 was adopt ed.

Nunber 1277

REPRESENTATI VE CI SSNA made a notion to adopt
read:

Page 2, line 5:
Del ete "sec. 7"
| nsert "sec. 4"

Page 2, line 13, through page 4, line 12:

Delete all material and insert:
"* Sec. 2. AS 14.03.075, added by sec.
1997, is repealed and reenacted to read:

Sec. 14.03.075. Academ ¢ standards for
school graduati on. (a) Before graduating

revi ew' wer e

woul d be

further objection,

Amendment 3, which
1, ch. 58, SLA
hi gh
from

hi gh school, each student is required to
a graduati on
Engli sh,

(1) be tested in

exam nation in the areas of reading,

and mat hematics; and

(2) neet acadeni c
established by the state and
body.

requirenents
the governing

(b) The departnent shall determ ne the form
and contents of the graduation exam nation and

shal |l score conpl eted exam nati ons.
(c) Based on the results of

di pl oma as foll ows:

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -10-

the graduation
exam nation, each student receiving a high schoo
diploma shall receive an endorsenent on

Apri |

t he

5, 2001



(1) a student who exhibits proficiency
in mathematics - a mathenmati cs endor senent;

(2) a student who exhibits proficiency
in reading - a readi ng endorsenent;

(3) a student who exhibits proficiency
inwiting - a witing endorsenent; and

(4) a student who is not eligible for

an endorsenent under (1) - (3) of this subsection
- and endorsenent consisting of the Alaska flag
synbol .

(d) The departnent shall establish by

regul ation uni form standards for awar di ng and
endor senent required under (c) of this section.”

Renunber the followi ng bill sections accordingly.

Page 5, line 9, through page 6, line 15:
Delete all material.

Renunber the followi ng bill sections accordingly.

Page 7, lines 8-29:
Delete all material.

Renunber the followi ng bill sections accordingly.

Page 7, line 30:

Del ete "except as provided in sec. 11 of this
Act, this"

| nsert "This"

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE obj ect ed.

REPRESENTATI VE CI SSNA noted that Mke Ford, from Legislative
Legal and Research Services, said this [anmendnent] would not
change the title. She stated that it maintains the purpose and
intent of the quality schools initiative but elimnates Section

2 on page 2, line 13, and replaces it with what essentially
allows for academ c standards for high school graduation that
are not linked to the exit exam itself. She further explained

that the benchmarks are exactly as they have been proposed, the
report is exactly as it is in [SB 133], and the conpetency
testing is in place, but the link to the graduation diploma is
severed. She added that this is simlar to Senator Ward's bill
that gives a diploma with the high scores of the tests, and if a
student failed one portion [of the test], it would show the
state fl ag.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -11- April 5, 2001



CHAI R DYSON announced that he was going to hold [Anendnent 3] in
order to hear an explanation of HCS CSSB 133( EDU).

Number 1475
KAREN McCARTHY, Staff to Representative Con Bunde, Al aska State
Legislature, cane forth as conmmttee aide for the HEDU commttee

to explain HCS CSSB 133(EDU). She stated:

House committee substitute (HCS) for CSSB 133(EDU),

Version R, is a conbination of the Senate-passed
version and the Education Comrittee's [proposed CS
for] HB 94. It nmaintains accountability for the state
performance standards. It also addresses the public's
concerns about opportunity to learn, children wth
disabilities, and students who transfer into an

Al askan hi gh school from another state. The work that
has gone into this effort, by both the Senate and the
House to date, is intended to nmake the H gh School
Conmpetency Test fair to all students and legally
def ensi bl e.

The bill includes the followi ng provisions: It delays
the effective date of the H gh School Conpetency Test
until February 1, 2004; the legislature's commtnent

to inproving education through the state perfornance
standards and the intent that the H gh School
Conpetency Test is part of an evolving process; the
st udent nmust denonstrate nmastery  of the State
Performance Standards in reading, English, and math in
order to receive a diploma;, receive a waiver fromthe
governing body; or have passed a conpetency test in
anot her state. If a student cannot denonstrate
mastery of the standards, he or she would receive a
certificate of achievenent, which would note which
portions of the test the student had passed, his or
her attendance record, and any other qualifications
the district felt were appropriate.

M5. McCarthy continued explaining the provisions of the bill

Speci al -education students may denonstrate mastery by
a conbi nati on of passi ng t he t est wi t hout
accommodations, wth accomodations, or through a
portfolio of work; a requirenent that the Departnent
of Education [and Early Devel opnent] wll provide the

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -12- April 5, 2001



| egi slature with an annual report show ng indicators
of the progress that schools are nmking toward high
achievenment is included; it rewards students, between
2002 and 2004, for passing the H gh School Conpetency
Test; and asks the departnment to make recomendati ons
to the legislature regarding waivers, an appeals
process, and portfolios.

CHAI R DYSON asked Hans Neidig, Staff to Senator Lyda Geen, to
explain what the House Special Committee on Education had done
to the Senate version that the sponsor takes exception to.

Number 1613

HANS NEI DI G, Staff to Senator Lyda Geen, Alaska State
Legi sl ature, spoke on behalf of Senator Lyda G een, Chair of the
Senate HES conmittee, which had sponsored SB 133. He stated
that there are a couple of concerns. He referred to | anguage on
page 1, line 13, and page 2, line 11, which states "m ninum
conpet ency". He said the Senate feels that this |anguage could
send the wong nessage that the legislature is suggesting the
[EED] | ower the standards for the exam He said the Senate has
cone up with [ anguage stating "focus on essential skills".

CHAI R DYSON asked why the House Special Commttee on Education
felt "m nimum conpetency” was preferable to "essential skills."

Nunmber 1689

REPRESENTATI VE CON BUNDE, Al aska State Legislature, asked how
"essential skills" would be defined.

ED MLAIN, Assistant Superintendent, Kenai Peninsula Borough
School District, testified via tel econference. He stated that
he also co-chairs the state's math content review conmttee,
which has representatives from businesses, schools, and the
comunity from around the state. He said this review conmttee
is tackling the question of what the essentials are from the
perspectives of people who are reflective of Al aska. The ki nd
of common-sense question that [the review conmttee] asks is,
"Is this sonmething that a person [needs] to operate in our
society at an introductory level, and would really need to know
or be able to do?"

CHAI R DYSON asked if the essential skills will be uniform across
the state.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -13- April 5, 2001



MR. MLAIN responded that rather than thinking of m ninal
skills, which really connotes |lowering the standard, [the review
commttee] likes "focusing on."

REPRESENTATI VE BUNDE clarified that if the conmttee is going to
tal k about essential skills for a variety of young people who
may be col | ege-bound, trade-school-bound, or mlitary-bound, the
common skill to look at would be a mninmm conpetency - the
trade school mght be different fromthe graduate school

Nunber 1867

MR. MVLAIN stated that he believes the wording is critical in
terms of the nessage. The [review conmttee] is not
envi si oni ng, necessarily, testing the mninum or very elenentary
types of skill levels, but believes that "essential skills" does

provi de a nore accurate focus than sinply saying "m ninmni.

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS remarked that he is confortable wth
"m ni mum conpetency” and thinks that it says exactly what [this
| egislation] is asking - to be conpetent at a mninum |l evel. He
stated that he sees no reason to change [the |anguage] at this
tinme.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHILL stated that he would be in favor of
striking "mninmum and letting the debate go through the
reporting process being denanded in the bill

CHAIR DYSON stated that his own view is that Representatives
Stevens and Bunde are logically correct. |If the tests are going
to be a criterion for graduation, then there is a standard.

REPRESENTATI VE BUNDE suggested the |anguage, "m ninmum conpetency
of essential skills".

Nunmber 1993

REPRESENTATIVE KOHRING made a notion to adopt [conceptua
Amendnent 4] on page 1, line 13, to read "m nimum conpetency in
essential skills".

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS asked what it means to add "essenti al
skills" and asked what essential skills were.

REPRESENTATI VE BUNDE responded that nuch that is done in the

| egi sl ature needs to involve a good deal of confort |evel and
awareness in the public. As [the |egislature] has gone through

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -14- April 5, 2001



the process of discussing this [bill], one of the concerns has
been, "This is a college-prep experience, and you are penali zing
the vast mgjority of kids that don't go on to college.” The
ot her [concern] is, "You're expecting too much."” He stated
that he thinks "mninum conpetency” says, "W're not expecting
too much; this is the base, and we expect a good bit nore than
this." He stated that for a young person to face the world in
what ever he or she does, these are essential skills.

Nunmber 2080

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL stated that one of the things that [this
legislation] is trying to do is get secondary education
criteria. He suggested adding that this conpetency exam all ows
t he neasure of secondary conpetency.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE asked if this would present any new
chal l enges to the [EED .

MR, JOHNSON responded that he doesn't think that this would
present any challenges to the [EED] and thinks the intent is
cl ear. He added that [the EED] is working with a group of
Alaskans in an effort to try to determne the conpetencies
necessary in the essential skills.

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS wi t hdrew hi s objection.
Nunber 2152

CHAI R DYSON announced that there being no further objection,
conceptual Anmendnent [4] was adopted.

Nunber 2185

REPRESENTATIVE COGHILL nmde a notion to adopt a conceptual
anendnent on page 2, line 11, to read "mninum conpetency in
essential skills". There being no objection, conceptua

Amendnent 5 was adopt ed.

MR. NEIDI G stated that another concern [that the Senate had] was
found in the IEP (Individual Education Program section of the

bill on page 3, lines 18-109. The House Special Committee on
Education had added |anguage that seens to dramatically change
the Senate's version of the bill. He said the House | anguage

woul d deny sone special -needs [students] the ability to attenpt
to earn a diplom. The intent of the Senate, he said, was to

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -15- April 5, 2001



ensure that every student is reasonably given the opportunity to
earn a di pl oma.

CHAIR DYSON asked what wording he or [Senator Geen] would
propose.

MR NEIDIG responded that he believes that Representative
Stevens is offering an amendnent for the commttee to consider.

REPRESENTATI VE BUNDE, in response to M. Neidig, stated that he
doesn't see it that way, that this sonehow precludes special-
needs [students] from an opportunity to receive a diploma.

CHAI R DYSON asked Representative Bunde what it would do to the
process if the commttee were to adopt Representative Ci ssna's
anendnent [ Anendnent 3].

TAPE 01-41, SIDE B

REPRESENTATI VE BUNDE responded that he would do all that he
could to defeat the bill, because it would create an enpty
di pl ona.

MR. NEID G stated that there was a piece of legislation in the
Senate that was very much like [Representative G ssna's]
proposed anendnent and that's not what [the Senate] ended up
going forward wth.

Number 2300

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA stated that her constituents want to test
t he school . She nentioned accountability, sonmething they can
understand easily, high expectations, hope for their kids, and
fai rness. She continued, stating that they want to nake sure
schools attain the highest standard they possibly can and nmake
sure that their kids get the best education that they can. She
said [her constituents] want their kids to put in 12 years
following instructions and then get a diplom, whether or not
they had to struggle with disabilities or comng into the school
| at e. She stated that this anendnent nmakes that possible
Wi t hout m ssing any steps.

Number 2190
REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS made a notion to adopt [Anendnent 6,

| abeled in packets as Amendnent 8] which read [origina
punctuation is included]:

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -16- April 5, 2001



Page 2, following line 12:
Insert a new subsection to read:
"(d) It is the intent of the legislature that the

Department of Education and Early Devel opnent, through
its existing federally required nonitoring program of

district speci al education prograns, review the
potential for an individualized education program
tean s i nappropriate | ower i ng of i ndi vi dual i zed

educati on program goals and objectives for the purpose
of providing a diplomm to a student who has not
achieved the state performance standards to the
maxi mum practicable and take appropriate corrective
action.™

Page 3, lines 10-19:
Delete all material and insert:

(1) a student who is a child with a disability and who
does not achieve a passing score on the exam nation
required under (a) of this section is eligible to
receive a diploma if the student successfully
conpletes and |[sic] alternative assessnent program
required by the student's individualized program or
required in the education plan developed for the
student wunder 19 U S.C 794; alternative assessnent
program mnmust, to the nmaxi mum extent possible, conform
to state performance standards established for the
conpetency examnation required under (a) of this
section;"

Page 4, following line 7:

| nsert new subsections to read:

"(f) A student shall receive an endorsenent on the
student's diploma and transcript identifying the areas
of the exam nation successfully passed.

(g0 The departnent shall by regulation establish
uni form standards for an alternative assessnent
program required under (c)(1l) of this section. The

alternative assessnent program under (c)(1) of this

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -17- April 5, 2001



section may not be changed after February 1 of the
student's junior year of study."

Page 7, lines 16-18

Del et e
CHAI R DYSON obj ected for di scussion purposes.

REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA wi t hdrew her previous anmendnent [Anendnment
3].

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS stated that [Anendnent 6] speaks directly
to the issue of special-education students. He expl ained that
the first [part of +the anendnent] deals wth not |owering
standards; the second portion provides an alternative program
through the IEP, to those who did not pass the test; and the
third portion has to do with the endorsenents and the timng of
the alternative assessnment program

Nunber 2139

CHAIR DYSON called for an at-ease at 4:12 p.m The neeting was
call ed back to order at 4:16 p.m

MR. JOHNSON stated that the [EED] believes strongly in creating

wi nners out of all children. He remarked that the [EED] does
not want students to be sorted into two buckets: "w nners" and
"l osers.” He said the issues before the commttee today have

that potential.

GREG MALONEY, Director, Speci al Educati on, Depart ment of
Education and Early Developnent, cane forth to outline the
current status of the special-education population in relation
to their success rate with the H gh School Qualifying Exam He
stated that the spring of 2000 was the first adm nistration and
when the |argest nunber of people took the test. The fall
adm nistration was for those students who either mssed the test
or retook the test. He stated that in spring 2000, 644 students
took all three sections of the test, and of that nunber, 16
passed, with a passing rate of 2.5 percent or a failing rate of
97.5 percent. He remarked that in the spring of 2000, 32
percent of the students with disabilities who took the reading
test passed, 7 percent passed the witing test, and 5 percent
passed the math test.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 18- April 5, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS asked if accommobdations were allowed in
t he readi ng portion.

MR. MALONEY responded that appropriate accommobdati ons designed
by the IEP team were avail able throughout all portions of the
test for students with disabilities.

REPRESENTATI VE CI SSNA asked if the students took advantage of
t he [avail abl e acconmodati ons].

MR. MALONEY answered that the [EED] has sone reasons to believe
that not all students were provided appropriate accommodati ons.
He added that [the EED] believes that even with appropriate
accomodati ons, students with disabilities are going to struggle
on these exans.

Number 1903

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL asked how many of the students [with
disabilities who took the test] would be considered severely
[ di sabl ed] .

MR. MALONEY stated that [the EED] does not break [statistics]
down by disability yet. He added that there is the alternate
assessnment for students with severe cognitive inpairnments. He
expl ained that these are students who are not taking this test
but are conpleting a portfolio assessnent that has been
determ ned and approved by the State Board of Education. Less
than 1 percent of the students on a yearly basis are expected to
take that assessnent. He added that [the EED s] goal and the
f eder al managenment on I DEA [ ndividual with Disabilities
Education ACT] 97 is that all kids participate in the
assessnments, including students with disabilities. Currently,
students can participate either wth or wthout appropriate
accomodations or, if the IEP team determines it's appropriate,
they can participate in the alternate assessnent.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE asked why there is a big disparity in the
nunber of students that took the test in the spring of 2000 and
the fall of 2000.

MR. MALONEY answered that in the spring of 2000 the test was
available for all kids with disabilities who were in tenth
gr ade. In the fall, the test was only for students who either
had not taken the test or were retesting.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -19- April 5, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE JOULE asked i f f eder al law all ows f or
nodi fication as well as for accompbdati on.

MR. MALONEY responded that federal |aw does allow nodifications,
both in a student's instructional program and on assessnents.
He added that the federal Ilaw also states that nodified
assessnments do not have to be considered as valid assessnents.
The federal law is trying to balance the rights and needs of
kids with disabilities to participate in assessnents with the

recogni zed need for a valid, reliable assessnent. He continued,
stating that in the fall of 2000, 285 [disabled students] took
all sections of the test and three passed. For the sectional

results, 19 percent passed the reading section, 4 percent passed
the witing section, and 7 percent passed the math section. He
stated that the concern is that a |large nunber of students wth
disabilities are not going to be able to receive a diplona.

MR. MALONEY noted that in the instructional prograns of many
students with disabilities it is not unusual for nodifications
such as spell-check or a calculator to be allowed. That kind of
nodification is introduced frequently in weither the later
el enentary grades or early mddle school grades. He said the
concern is that when these students are required to take the
test without those acconmobdations, the type of preparation that
they have for the test has not been the sane.

MR, JOHNSON stated that he would urge the commttee to adopt the
phi | osophy of doi ng no harm and avoi di ng uni nt ended
consequences. He remarked, "If we can project that special-
education students wll not fare well by mnmandating that they
neet identical requirenent despite their identified ability,
let's err on the side of caution and fairness in these early
stages of our accountability reform effort.” He said the
evi dence being presented is that this population certainly is at
risk, and will probably always be at risk to a certain extent,
and that [schools] nust always strive to teach these kids to the
hi ghest standards possible. However, he said he thinks the
uni nt ended consequences are very significant for this group.

CHAIR DYSON asked if the [EED] prefers the anendnent that
Representative Stevens or Representative C ssna has offered.

MR. JOHNSON replied that it is a tough call. [ The EED] has
focused from the early stages on not holding young people
accountabl e before holding the systens accountabl e. Ther ef or e,
[the EED] has proposed an effective date of 2006. He stated
that Representative Cissna's anmendnent [Anendnent 3, wi thdrawn]

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 20- April 5, 2001



noves toward that and gets the onus off of individual students
and nore on the system In regard to the anendnent being
proposed by Representative Stevens [Anendnent 6], [the EED]
believes that if a student has a disability, it does not nake
sense to hold that student to the sane standard as a student
W thout a disability.

CHAIR DYSON asked Representative Bunde if Representati ve
St evens' anendnent is essentially what the House Speci al
Comm ttee on Education ruled out of order.

REPRESENTATI VE BUNDE r esponded yes.

CHAI R DYSON asked if Representative Bunde felt at that tine that
taking that route would nmake [the legislation] vulnerable to
| egal chal | enges.

REPRESENTATI VE BUNDE stated that 10 percent of high school
seniors do not get a diploma. He remarked that it is safe to
assune that nmany of those [students] are special-education kids.
Parents of special-needs children have said that they don't want
t he standards "dunb-downed." He expressed that the problem is
that the system is not bringing those kids up. He said the

notion that "we" can hold the school accountable first and then
the kids later escapes his |ogic. He remarked that, to him
this anmendnent allows nodifications, which would not be legally
defensible, and he said he still harbors concern for the
endorsenents on page 4, |line 7, subsection (f). If only

speci al -education students are getting endorsenents, then that
is "flagging,” and he thinks that this invites |awsuits.

Nunber 1270

AMY HEADRI CK, Attorney, Disability Law Center, testified via
t el econf erence. She clarified that [the Disability Law Center]

believes all st udent s, with or wthout disabilities and
regardl ess of the severity of their disabilities, are entitled
to a diploma if they fulfill what they are supposed to fulfill
for graduation. For many students with disabilities that would

be passing the exam w thout acconmmodations; for nmany it would be
passing it with acconmodations; and for those for whom the IEP
team has determined it is appropriate, it would be the alternate
assessnent.

CHAI R DYSON asked if she was tal king about alternate assessnents

that still denonstrate the students' conpetency in passing al
three portions of the test w thout nodification.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -21- April 5, 2001



M5. HEADRICK replied that the alternative assessnment would be as
requi red under |DEA, which would be whatever the State Board of
Education would set as the mninmal conpetency standards that
[ students] are supposed to denonstrate.

CHAI R DYSON asked if [students] would still have to denonstrate
conpetency on exactly the sane nmaterial as those wthout
di sabilities, but W th accommodat i ons and alternative

assessnents.

M5. HEADRI CK stated that she doesn't understand that to be the
| aw. The IDEA provides that all students with disabilities
shoul d participate in the sane exam and for the majority of the
students that would nean the regular exam wth or wthout
accommodat i ons. For a very select few, approximtely 2 percent
whose cognitive functioning is so severely disabled that they
can't pass those tests, the State Board of Education is supposed
to set specific standards that students are supposed to
denonstrate and then participate in an alternate assessnent
program

Nunber 1073

MS. HEADRI CK continued, stating that [the Disability Law Center]
does not support anything that wuld wundermne the high
expectations, such as the districts' |owering the expectations.

CHAI R DYSON asked for her view on Representative Bunde's point
t hat having endorsenents uniquely flags the kids wth
di sabilities.

M5. HEADRICK replied that Representative Cissna's anendnent
woul d address endorsenents that would apply to kids wth or
w thout disabilities. She said [the Disability Law Center]
woul d not see this as having a conflict with the federal |aw.
If the bill is witten so that only those students wth
disabilities that can't pass sections of the test still get a
di pl oma but have endorsenents as to the sections that they pass,
and the other students wouldn't, then the students wth
disabilities would be treated differently from the students
wi thout disabilities. This would underm ne the federal |aw.

REPRESENTATI VE BUNDE renmarked that as he reads Representative

Stevens' anendnent, special-education kids are the only ones
t hat get endorsenents.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -22- April 5, 2001



M5. HEADRI CK renmarked that she is not sure if [Representative
Stevens' anmendnment] would apply to all kids, with or wthout
disabilities.

Number 0857

REPRESENTATI VE GUESS expl ained that with the anendnment there are
three different ways to get a diplonma and not get all of the
endor senment s: through an I EP, through a waiver, or through an
appeal s process. If sonmeone |ooked at the diploma of a student
who had one endorsenent, he or she would not know which one of
those three would be the reason [that student received the
di pl omg] . She added that it had been [the House Special
Comm ttee on Education's] understanding, from the Ofice of the
Attorney GCeneral, that that would take care of the flagging
probl em

Number 0804

JANEL WRI GHT, Legal Director, D sability Law Center, testified
via teleconference. She remarked that wth [Representative
GQuess' s] explanation, she is questioning whether or not students
W thout disabilities would also be under the sanme endorsenent
requirenents.

REPRESENTATI VE GUESS replied that they woul d be.

M5. WRIGHT asked if the appeals process would be the only
process that would apply to students wthout disabilities,
unless there's some type of extreme circunstance where they
woul d get a wai ver.

REPRESENTATI VE GUESS responded no, that students without
disabilities could get a diploma without all three endorsenents

through either the waiver process or an appeals process. The
wai ver process is a separate process to exam ne for students who
cone in to the system Ilate or have rare or unusual

ci rcunst ances.

M5. WRI GHT asked whether a student who is getting a diplonma
through his or her IEP could not get any endorsenents.

REPRESENTATI VE GUESS answered that if the student successfully
passes the exam and the exam cones w th acconmodations, then he
or she would get the endorsenents. If there was an alternative
assessnment for the math only, but the student passed the

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -23- April 5, 2001



conpetency exam in reading and witing, he or she would get
endorsenents in reading and witing.

Nunmber 0699

M5. HEADRICK asked if a student would not participate in a
standards-based test at all i f he or she were to take
alternative assessnent.

PH LI P REEVES, Assistant Attorney GCeneral, Human  Servi ces
Section, Cvil D vision (Juneau), Departnment of Law, clarified
that the federal law refers to an alternate assessnent, which is
what applies to severely disabled children who essentially don't
have the cognitive ability to even recognize the test. The
majority of children who are identified with disabilities and
operate under an IEP are required by federal law to be included
in the assessnent. He added that this is required for the
purpose of accountability, and to ensure that the [EED] has a
record of how those children are doing in conparison to other

students. The federal |aw does not say that everyone is
required to receive a diploma or that a different standard
should be set for children with disabilities. He said the

federal law is actually silent about diploma requirenents.

MR. REEVES, regarding flagging, stated that accommobdations that

were used cannot be defined on the diplonma. However, [the
commttee] is tal king about endorsenents, which show whether or
not a student has passed individual sections of the test. He
noted that on page 3, starting on Iline 9, it states,
"notwithstanding (a) ... a child with a disability". Then
beginning on line 20 he read fromthe bill, "(2) a student who

transfers into public high school in this state shall receive a
diploma if the student (A) neets graduation requirenents inposed
by the governing body and the state; and (B) has passed a
conpetency examnation in the state from which the student
transferred.” He explained that this student would not get any
endorsenments if he or she did not choose to also take the Al aska
exani nati on

NUVBER 0507

MR. REEVES referred to the IDELR (Individuals with Disabilities
Education Law Report), which collects admnistrative decisions
from across the country. He remarked that in the [IDELR s]
special report nunber 18, Testing and Ganting D ploms to
Speci al Education Students, which is copywited in 2000, it
st at es:

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 24- April 5, 2001



May a district use different diploma wording for
students with disabilities. ... The OCR (O fice for
Cvil R ghts) guardedly stated, "Yes, so long as the
di pl oma for each student is simlar in all significant
respects. The OCR did not define those ternms. As for
wording on the diploma, [the] OCR stated, "Variations
in wording nmay not necessarily be in violation of
Section 504 or Title 2 so long as the wording is not
based on disability as a category of students. The
wor di ng shoul d be based on objective criteria and each
possibly be available to students on a non-
di scrim natory basis.

MR. REEVES stated that the concept of endorsenents, in his
opinion, is not illegal. He said he would be concerned if the
only person who could get a diplom wthout an endorsenent was a
child with disabilities, because then that would be a flag. He
said as long as there is a waiver in the provision, then federal
requi renents on that issue would be net.

M5. WRI GHT asked whether a student who took all portions of the
exam but only passed two and was given endorsenents in those two

sections would still receive a diplona.
MR. REEVES responded that under this bill, unless that student
was either in the waiver section or was a child wth

disabilities, he or she would not receive a diplonma. He or she
woul d have to pass all three sections.

Number 0301

CHAIR DYSON asked M. Reeves if it is his opinion that
Representative Bunde's bill [HCS CSSB 133(EDU), which gives
students who don't denonstrate conpetency on the test wth
accommodations or alternative assessnents a certificate of
achi evenent, would violate federal |aw.

MR. REEVES responded that he believes that is legal and the
state has the ability to set a standard even though sone
children don't have the cognitive ability to neet it. The issue
i s whether the educational program has provided the students the
opportunity to |earn.

REPRESENTATI VE BUNDE stated that it is his understanding that

those severely <cognitively disabled children are currently
denied a diplom, and he doesn't know if wunder this bill they

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -25- April 5, 2001



would be awarded a diplom, which would be a change of the
status quo. He asked if alternative assessnents constitute
nodi fications. He added, for the committee's information:

This notion about waivers, ... the sideboards are for
rare and unusual circunstances. So the vast mpjority
of people, | think, in reading this, that would get

endorsenments would be special [education] kids, and
there would be very few that are waivered. Does t hat
constitute flagging? Well, |I'm sure the |lawers wll
have an interesting tine discussing it.

Number 0174

CHAI R DYSON asked M. MlLain if he would comment on the specific
i ssues bei ng di scussed.

MR. MLAIN responded that he reads Representative Stevens
anendnent, referring to page 4, line 7, as being for al
students, and that he would argue that there would be no way to
know whether or not that student had only one or tw or all
three [endorsenents]. [ The student] could be a "transfer kid"
who didn't take a math course or a special-education Kkid. On
the larger issue of allow ng nodifications, he stated:

Just as the general Al aska standards were designed by
comunity teachers, experts, parents, etcetera from
across the state as the goal for all kids ... i's
anal ogous to the IEP team ... just as we say for the
general [education] kid, if they do all they're
supposed to do to a level of what's expected, they

wll get a diploma., the way they do that - the
regul ar [education kid] - is by passing the exam at
the appropriate levels and taking their courses,
etcetera So the kid who is fulfilling the I1EP, if

that student neets all that's been asked of him and
does all that he or she's supposed to have done, it
seens to nme to be an issue of fairness and of
rightness and of doing the intent of this bill ... to
encourage excellence and to encourage the best
per f or mance.

TAPE 01-42, SIDE A

Nunber 0027

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 26- April 5, 2001



MR. MLAIN continued, stating that the accountability piece is
inmportant and that his district has passed its own certified
di ploma requirenments prior to the states. He added that [his
district] is conmtted to the idea of having docunented |evels
of achi evenents. The accountability piece conmes in with the
requirenents for reports. He suggested that along wth
providing on the reports how many kids graduate wth waivers,
the [districts] could be required to report how many Kkids
graduate with nodifications or other categories to nmake sure the
| EP teamis being used appropriately.

Nunber 0142

TIM VWEISS, Parents, Inc., testified via teleconference. He
stated that what he is hearing about Representative Stevens'
anendnent falls in line with what parents around the state have
told [Parents, Inc.] in forum It is also in line with what
Parents, Inc., believes in, which is having nultiple nethods for
students with disabilities to achieve what their potential is
and have a shot at getting a diploma.

CHAIR DYSON asked M. Wiss if [Parents, Inc.] wants not only
accommodations and alternative assessnents, but a nodification
that allows the child with disabilities to get a diplom even
t hough he or she may not be able to denobnstrate conpetency in
all three of the tests.

MR. WEISS responded yes. He said as the state inproves the
system and school districts inprove performance standards, he is

sure that students with disabilities wll be included in both
speci al - educati on prograns. The system and procedures for
students with disabilities to graduate will also increase as
years go bhy.
Number 0276

REPRESENTATIVE BUNDE stated that the way he reads this
anendnent, a child with an |IEP who does not pass the test would
be allowed an alternative assessnment; therefore, there would
probably be as many tests as there are IEPs in that category.
He said the concern he has heard from parents with children with
disabilities is that there would be a tendency to shuffle nore
kids into | EPs because now they get an alternative way to get a
di ploma. He asked if this would be correct.

MR. WEI SS responded that he has heard that argunent before, that
there wll be a rush of students into special-education

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -27- April 5, 2001



prograns; however, the federal OSEP (O fice of Special Education
Progranms) has been nonitoring states extrenely carefully to try
to prevent that sort of thing. He added that he doesn't see
this as sonething that is |likely to happen.

REPRESENTATI VE BUNDE asked if M. Wiss has any concern about
|l owering the standards so that the standards go down to the
student rather than the student com ng up to the standards.

MR, WEISS answered that he thinks nore attention and prograns
should be put in place to try to raise the students up to the
st andar ds. He said right now many parents have difficulty
getting school districts to provide them with the very basics
that they need to neet a mninal standard so that [their Kkids]
can conpete wth non-disabled peers. He said because of
situations |ike that, he thinks [students wth disabilities]
should be given sonme sort of equity in the way that they are
assessed.

Nunber 0476

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS referred to his anendnent and expl ai ned
that the first section deals wth the inappropriate |owering of
| EPs, and the final section states that an | EP cannot be changed
after February 1 of the student's junior year. Therefore, this
would provide that [an IEP] could not be easily or readily
changed at the last mnute if things didn't work out. He added

that he would |like to draw the conmittee's attention to the
figure provided by the [EED] that 97.5 percent of disabled
children fail. He said that's a figure that should stick in

everyone's head.

CHAI R DYSON asked Representative Coghill for the general subject
of [another] anmendnment he is going to propose.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL responded that the general subject is to
include in one of the reports to the |egislature the nunber and
per cent age of students who received a di pl oma under a waiver
CHAI R DYSON announced that |[Representative Stevens'] anendnent
[ Amendment 6] will "die" and will be taken up as the first order
of business at the next neeting.

[ SB 133 was held over.]

ADJ OQURNMVENT

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 28- April 5, 2001



There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Heal t h, Education and Social Services Standing Committee neeting
was adjourned at 5:10 p.m

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -29- April 5, 2001



